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Kirkland, Donald

From: Dhima, Elvis
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 2:32 PM
To: 'Daun, Mary'
Cc: Kirkland, Donald; McKenna, Leah
Subject: RE: Hudson NH Landfill - West Road 

Thank you Mary  
 
Our intent is to select a firm , develop a plan of attack and meet with you before we execute it  
 
We will reach out soon after we select a firm  
 
Thanks again  
 
E  
 
We will be in touch  
Elvis Dhima, P.E. 
Town Engineer 
 
12 School Street 
Hudson, NH 03051 
Phone:  (603) 886-6008 
Mobile: (603) 318-8286   

 
 

From: Daun, Mary <Mary.F.Daun@des.nh.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:41 AM 
To: Dhima, Elvis <edhima@hudsonnh.gov> 
Cc: Kirkland, Donald <dkirkland@hudsonnh.gov>; McKenna, Leah <LEAH.L.MCKENNA@des.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hudson NH Landfill - West Road  
 
EXTERNAL:  Do not open attachments or click links unless you recognize and trust the sender.     

Hi Elvis, 
 
As discussed with you via phone on March 24, we understand that the Town of Hudson will proceed with obtaining an 
engineering firm to perform an investigation on whether and how much the existing landfill cap was disturbed by the RC 
airfield construction activities and structures. NHDES agrees that an investigation should be performed. Please schedule 
a meeting with the department prior to initiating any proposed remedial activity or any activity that may further disturb 
the cap system.   
 
Let me know if you have any questions, 
Regards, 
Mary 
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Mary F. Daun, P.E. 
Solid Waste Management Bureau  
NH Department of Environmental Services  
Phone:  (603) 271-8573 
mary.f.daun@des.nh.gov 
 
 
 
 

From: Dhima, Elvis <edhima@hudsonnh.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: McKenna, Leah <leah.mckenna@des.nh.gov> 
Cc: Daun, Mary <Mary.F.Daun@des.nh.gov>; Kirkland, Donald <dkirkland@hudsonnh.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hudson NH Landfill - West Road  
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Thank you Leah 
 
E 
 
Elvis Dhima, P.E. 
Town Engineer 
 
12 School Street 
Hudson, NH 03051 
Phone:  (603) 886-6008 
Mobile: (603) 318-8286   

 
 

From: McKenna, Leah <leah.mckenna@des.nh.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:38 PM 
To: Dhima, Elvis <edhima@hudsonnh.gov> 
Cc: Daun, Mary <Mary.F.Daun@des.nh.gov> 
Subject: FW: Hudson NH Landfill - West Road  
 
EXTERNAL:  Do not open attachments or click links unless you recognize and trust the sender.     

Good Afternoon, 
Thank you for the information. Our Engineering and Permitting program will review and get back to you if we have 
questions or comments. 
Leah 
 

From: Dhima, Elvis <edhima@hudsonnh.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 11:10 AM 
To: McKenna, Leah <leah.mckenna@des.nh.gov> 
Cc: Kirkland, Donald <dkirkland@hudsonnh.gov>; Malizia, Steve <smalizia@hudsonnh.gov> 
Subject: Hudson NH Landfill - West Road  
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EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Leah  
 
I hope all is well  
 
Please see attachment for your records  
 
Basically , there was some unauthorized and unapproved work done at this location by an RC club between 1998 and 
2003. 
 
We are in the process of hiring am engineering firm to help us out get a better understanding of the situation and 
determine the next steps we need to take to address this 
 
We would be advertising for the engineering and environmental services today and should have someone on board 
within 6-8 weeks from now  
 
Any feedback from you or your department would be greatly appreciated and let me know if you need anything else 

E 
 
Elvis Dhima, P.E. 
Town Engineer 
 
12 School Street 
Hudson, NH 03051 
Phone:  (603) 886-6008 
Mobile: (603) 318-8286   

 
 


